
 

 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

ISSUED: OCTOBER 3, 2023 
 

PROJECT NO.  43-24-05 
 
 

  COPP ROAD OVER OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 104.3, NORTHWEST/SOUTHWEST ROAD OVER 
OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 106.1, STATE ROUTE 269 OVER OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 106.8, DEYO 

ROAD OVER OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 107.5, SANDUSKY AND ERIE COUNTIES, OHIO  
 

ISSUED SEPTEMBER 26, 2023 
 

OPENING DATE: 2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME) OCTOBER 18 25, 2023 
 
 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 5:00 P.M. ON OCTOBER 2, 2023 
 

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

Revised Plan Sheet 5 of 141 
     -AND- 

Bid Schedule of Items and Estimated Quantities Worksheet 
Reference Nos.: 70A, 92A, 116A, and 138A 

-AND- 
Bid Opening Date extended from October 18, 2023, at 2:00 PM until October 25, 2023, at 2:00 PM.  

-AND- 
Original Construction Plans and Rehabilitation Plans for all Bridges 

 
 
 

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Aimee W. Lane, Esq., Director of 
Contracts Administration. 
 

   
__________________________  October 3, 2023 
Aimee W. Lane, Esq.,              Date 
Director of Contracts Administration 
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 5:00 P.M. ON OCTOBER 2, 2023: 
 

Q#1 There is no bid item for Item 516, Jacking and Temporary Support of Superstructure, 
APP.  Will the owner please clarify how this work is to be paid? 

 
A#1     Item 516- Jacking and Temporary Support of Superstructure, As Per Plan has been added to the General 

Summary and the updated General Summary Sheet 5 of 141 has been provided with this addendum 
along with an updated Estimated Quantities Worksheet. Reference Nos. 70A, 92A, 116A, and 138A were 
added to the Estimated Quantities Worksheet for this work item. 

 
Q#2 There are no reference items for Item 516, Jacking and Temporary Support of Superstructure, 

APP.  Will the owner please clarify how this work is to be paid? 
 
A#2 See Answer #1. 
 
Q#3 The existing plans are not on Bid Express.  Can the owner please provide these? 
 
A#3 Existing Original and Rehabilitation Plans have been provided as part of this Addendum. 
 
Q#4 The project bid date & time is during the 2023 Ohio Transportation Engineering Conference 

(OTEC).  Will the owner please consider moving the bid date to assist with conflicting 
schedules? 

 
A#4 With this addendum the bid opening date will be extended from October 18, 2023, at 2:00 PM, until 

October 25, 2023, at 2:00 PM.  
 
Q#5 Plan sheet 4 shows no quantity for approach slab removed for the structure at MP 

104.3.  Should this quantity be added to this bid item or is it incidental to the lump sum portions 
of structure removed for this structure? 

 
A#5 There is no existing approach slab to be removed at M.P. 104.3, only a new approach slab to be      

constructed at this location. 
 
Q#6 For the above referenced project, OTIC has a bid date of October 18th.  With OTEC falling on 

October 17th and 18th this year, we would like to request a delay.  Our immediate concern is our 
estimating team will be attending OTEC, additionally, many of the necessary suppliers and 
subcontractors attend and we would be concerned we would not achieve good coverage across 
the scope of work, resulting in a higher bid or a no bid on our part. 

 
Would the OTIC entertain moving the bid date a week later to accommodate these concerns? 

 
A#6 See Answer #4. 
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Q#7 Plan sheet 25/141 states there will be a bid item for “Item 516, Jacking & Temporary Support 
of Superstructure, APP”  This item was not included in the quantities for the structures.  Please 
add a bid item for all 4 bridges. 

 
A#7 See Answer #1. 
 
 
 
Note: The Bid Opening Date will be extended from October 18, 2023, at 2:00 PM, until October 25, 

2023, at 2:00 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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